

## Group meetings

- They usually take place in room **5202** in the James Clerk Maxwell Building at **11am (UK time)**.
- If you want to give a presentation or have an item for discussion, please send an email to Franz and Stephan.

To call from outside you need dial this number: + (44) 131.650.7219

CERN office number: + (41) 22.767.4263

If you are joining in from CERN:

- connect first to operator 111
- identify yourself (using your CERN-Id number - ask the secretariat if you have forgotten 😊)
- provide the UK number mentioned above

VRVS [↗](#) can also be used upon request although we might start using EVO [↗](#).

---

## Next meeting:

September 2021						
			01	02	03	04
05	06	07	08	09	10	11
12	13	14	15	16	17	18
19	20	21	22	23	24	25
26	27	28	29	30		

## Planned meetings:

- 2008: 13.06. [↗](#),

20.06. [↗](#), 27.06. [↗](#), 04.07. [↗](#), 11.07. [↗](#), 18.07. [↗](#), 25.07. [↗](#)

## Past meetings:

- 2008: 17.01. [↗](#), 31.01. [↗](#) (VV-fitting workshop), 01.02. [↗](#), 08.02. [↗](#), 15.02. [↗](#), 22.02. [↗](#), 29.02. [↗](#), 14.03. [↗](#), 28.03. [↗](#), 04.04. [↗](#), 11.04. [↗](#), 25.04. [↗](#), 09.05. [↗](#), 16.05. [↗](#), 23.05. [↗](#), 30.05. [↗](#), 06.06. [↗](#)
  - 2007: 03.09. [↗](#), 05.10. [↗](#), 12.10. [↗](#), 19.10. [↗](#), 26.10. [↗](#), 02.11. [↗](#), 09.11. [↗](#), 16.11. [↗](#), 23.11. [↗](#), 30.11. [↗](#), 07.12. [↗](#), 14.12. [↗](#), 21.12. [↗](#)
  - 2007: 19.01. [↗](#), 02.02. [↗](#), 16.02. [↗](#), 02.03. [↗](#), 23.03. [↗](#), 13.04. [↗](#), 20.04. [↗](#), 04.05. [↗](#), 06.07. [↗](#) (LHCb physics jamboree), 20.07. [↗](#),
  - 2006: 17.11. [↗](#), 11.12. [↗](#), 18.12. [↗](#)
- 

This topic: Main > LHCbEdinburghGroupMeetings

Topic revision: r52 - 2016-09-07 - AdamMorris



Copyright &© 2008-2021 by the contributing authors. All material on this collaboration platform is the property of the contributing authors.  
or Ideas, requests, problems regarding TWiki? use [Discourse](#) or [Send feedback](#)